
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem
Sent: 5/24/2013 4:07:05 PM
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Undeliverable: Long Time

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

aio@cpuc.ca.gov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)>
#SMTP# " " "

Original message headers:

Received: from mail03.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpappOS.
[10.244.87.70]) ..... .........

. pge . com.

b y mai1dmz 0 3.pge.com 
ESMTP id r40N72xf031460

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4-.MD5 bits=128 verify=NO) ;
Fri, 24 May 2013 16:07:03 .0700

a=rsa.sha25 6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com;
1=1369436823; bh=b418hO+wdWJ/rMYWM4RlENDgp/hkVBAdaBkiSZFqqLs=;
h=F:rom: To : CC : Sub) ect: Date : Message.ID : Refer

s=alpha;

b = 0 U p K E 2 R z B y n e N 3 0 g ) u V Y 0 h T b 7 b 8 3 a L S Q o G+YIV e 4 
8 k 8 b 0 T S u K 7 Y H b F C X F 6 e Z y 2 C L D E 2 p b z r Q s IZ e x z 2 h C 
z t h.N n Aw S 8 g PN S 7 u / x 5 QQ F1 g wL r RG ) O / + j E s ME w c A=

Received: from EXCHHUBFF01.Utility.pge.com (exchhubff01.uti].ity.pge.com.

r R1E h y XXI6 xbmh t K r F v 7 T 
? 7 A 9 n AhN 2 leap w+U J / T d t

110.210.3.3])
by ma.::i.10 3 . comp . pge . com.

ESMTP id r40N6xqV02 3 82 8
(v ers .1 o n=T L S vl / S S L v 3 cph e r=AE S12 8 S H A bt s=12 8 ve r 1 f y=F AIL) ;
Fri, 24 May 2013 16:07:02 .0700

Received: from. EXCHMBFF191. y.pge.com ( [ fe80 : :cc8f:3564:labO:707f]) by 
EXCHHUBFF01.Utility.pge.com. ( [ f e8 0 : : a!5a : lb7 9 : f 983 : lb07112 ] ) with, mapi id

SB GT&S 0507998

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:aio@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov


14.02.0328.009; Fri, 24 May 2013 16:06:59 
From:
To: Dean Florez Redacted

0700
Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

Redacted
Redacted

Steven" <S0M3@pge.com>, Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.ca.gov>

Thread.Topic: Long Time
Thread.Index: AQ H 0 WIEmwxFg1U1P j k 2 S YH0yo 2 GZ 6 Z kUgT qT gAC 4 MAD//7 xdFQ:
Date: Fri, 24 May 2013 23:06:59 +0000
Message.ID: <E 2 7 F 7 515..BA1C..4 9BA..8 5 8 F..3 B 7 3 C 2A1EE 2 8 @ PGE.COM>
References: I Redacted________________________________________ ____________

. com> , <] Redacted<0D3102A1.F774..4 0E3..8B2 5..5FDC610 3 9 0 7 3 @ PC
Redacted >

RedactedIn.Reply..To:

X.MS..Has..Attach:
X.M S..T N E F..C o r r e 1 atom

MIME.Version: 1.0
p.QP ter.Loop: Forwarded

SB GT&S 0507999
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